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Re: KOT for desserts & beverage - Wendy’s

Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>
Mon 12/18/2023 4:33 PM
To:​Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>​
Cc:​Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>;​Venu Madhav Singaraju <venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>​

Approved.

Regards,

Sajan

From: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 4:32:30 PM
To: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>
Cc: Nikhil Bhushan <nikhil.bhushan@travelfoodservices.com>; Venu Madhav Singaraju
<venu.singaraju@travelfoodservices.com>
Subject: Re: KOT for desserts & beverage - Wendy’s
 
Dear Sajan,
  Yes, we will facilitate on the same. Kindly approve the cost towards additional KOT station - it was not in
the earlier project layout.

Cabling OTC - 8000
Monthly MRC - 2000
KOT Printer One Time -12000

Best Regards,

Senthil Raj P.
Sr.Manager - IT.
BLR Lounge Services Pvt Ltd.
✆ +91 - 9789079708 |  www.travelfoodservices.com 

For support, contact:
Email               : bangalore.it@blrlounge.in
Contact No.    : ✆ +91 - 8657541674

IT Support processes : Please raise an incident/ticket using the links provided below.

Self Service : https://app.assetinfinity.io/login

Disclaimer : Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised.

From: Sajan Thomas <sajan.thomas@travelfoodservices.com>
Sent: Monday, December 18, 2023 2:04 PM
To: Senthil Raj P <senthilraj.p@blrlounge.in>
Subject: KOT for desserts & beverage - Wendy’s
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Dear Senthil,

As discussed kindly organise separate KOT for beverage & Dessert's order, can't have it along with
assembly line

Regards,

Sajan


